
Call to Order 

Mayor 
Richard E. Roquemore 

City Administrator 
Michael E. Parks 

AGENDA 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
May 8, 2024 
6:00 pm I 

Auburn Way 

Approval of the Minutes - March 13, 2024 

Approval of the Agenda 
New Business: Presented by Sarah McQuade, City Planner 

City Council 
Robert L. Vogel Il l 

Taylor J. Sisk 
Jamie L. Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 

1-ZBA 24-001, application made by Sullins Engineering, LLC to request a variance from Section 17.91.050(2)(b)(i),
to reduce the percentage of widows required on the street-facing building facade between three feet and eight feet
in height for the purpose of constructing six (6) town-homes, on a portion of O 6th Street (Tax Parcel AUl 1 121
pt.).

2-ZBA 24-002, application made by John Kohl to request a variance from Section 17.110.060, to reduce the
minimum buffer width from 75 feet to 15 feet, to permit a parking lot in the required buffer, on a property located
at 55 County Line Road (Tax Parcel AUl0 052).

Public Comments 

Announcements 

Adjournment 



Mm£.w: 

Richard E. Roquemore 

Cit)( Administrator 
Michael E. Parks 

ZBOA Meeting Minutes 

March I 3, 2024 

City council 
Robert L. Vogel Ill 

Taylor Sisk 

Jamie Bradley 

Joshua Rowan 

Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Operating Order was read by Sarah McQuade, City Planner 

Meeting Called to order by Chairman Sewell 

Staff- Motion to Approve February 14, 2024, Meeting Minutes. Motion, 2nd, vote

approved 

Staff-Motion to Approve Agenda for March 13, 2024, motion-2nd, vote-approved 

Old Business 

1. Chairman Read Case: ZBA 23-006, application made by Chris Henderson to request a variance

from Section 17.60.090(A) to permit an accessory building within the front yard and from
Section 17.60.090(8) to permit more than one storage building on a residential property.
located at 283 Fiddlers Trail, Auburn, Georgia 30011.

City Planner, Sarah McQuade gave a summary of the case being presented due to it being tabled on term

shall & the clarification. 

The applicant spoke on his behalf and stated there was nothing he needed to add that 

was any different from the meeting that was tabled on February 14, 2024. 

Ms. Waldrip 292 Fieldview Dr. spoke in opposition. Did not feel like guidelines were 

followed. 

Waldrip heir (currently resides in Winder) spoke in opposition. 

Mr. Waldrip 292 Fieldview spoke in opposition of the building & its current location. 

A letter from Ann H aven (not part of the original agenda item) was read by Mr. Waldrip 

in opposition, no address was announced. 

Maria Henderson spoke in rebuttal about the situation, she was unaware of the code 

for that building, she didn't have any problems before except for chickens & the coop 

in the back. 

Motion had to be restated. Motion on original request for Section 17.60.090 A, motion to deny, 2nd
, 

approved. 

Motion had to be restated to approve 17.60.090(8) granted 5 ft. variance from property line & secondary 

structure, paint to match & 60-day time period for the completion. 

Motion to adjourn, 2nd, all in favor. 



SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS 

(All applicable Items must be Included on the Site Plan; separate sheets may be used) 

lj Key and/or legend and site location map with North arrow. 
t;i Boundary suivey of subject property which Includes dimensions along property lines that match the 

metes and bounds of the property's written legal description and clearly Indicates the point of beginning. 
:() Acreage of subject property. 
!'l Location of land lot lines and Identification of land lots. 
Ix Existing, proposed new dedicated·and future rese1ved rights-of-way of all streets, roads, and railroads 

adjacent to and on the subject property. 
oi Proposed streets on the subject site,· 
� Current zoning of the subject site and adjoining properties. 

fla Existing buildings with square footages and heights (stories), wells, driveways, fences, cell towers, and 
any other structures or Improvements on the subject property. 

ma Existing buildings' locations and heights (stories), wells, driveways, fences, cell towers, and any other 
structures or Improvements on adjacent properties within 200 feet of the subject property. 

§I Location of proposed buildings with total square footage. 
Ila Layout and minimum lot size of proposed single-family residential lots. 
!l/ Topography on the subject site and adjacent property up to 200 feet as required to assess runoff effects. 
<9 Location of overhead and underground electrical and pipeline transmission/conveyance lines. 
el'. Required and/or proposed setbacks. 

Xl 100-year flood plain horizontal limits and flood zone desrgnatlons as shown on suivey or FEMA FIRM
maps. 

RI Required landscape strips, undisturbed buffers, and any other natural areas as required or proposed. 
IJ{ Required and proposed parking spaces; Loading and unloading facilities. 
Iii Lakes, streams, wetlands, and Waters of the State and associated buffers. 

;/(l Proposed stormwater management facilities. 
na Community wastewater facllltles Including preliminary areas reserved for septic drain fields and points of 

access. 
:la Availablllty of water system and sanitary sewer system. 
1!J Location of exfstlng trees and trees to be removed, or a statement that there are none, and whether the 

trees identified are specimen trees. (A specimen tree Is any deciduous (oak, hickories, poplars, etc.) tree 
with a DBH of 30 Inches or greater, coniferous tree (pines, evergreens, etc.) tree with a DBH of 24 Inches 
or greater, or a small understorytree (dogwoods, redbuds, sourwoods, etc.) with a DBH of 10 Inches or 
greater. If no specimen trees exist on the site, note their absence on the plans. If a specimen tree Is to be 
removed, provide a calculation for recompense at 1.5x the diameter.) 

'..iodated: 05/08/2020 

)ity of Auburn Community Development Department 
• 369 41� Ave• Auburn. GA 30011

770-963·4002 • www.cftyofauburn-ga.org 



Type of Request: 

Zoning/Special 
Exception 

I 
0 Zo11lng/Spcch1I 

Excculion 

Applicable Zoning/Sign Code section: 

VA[JIANCE APPLICATl� 

I D Admlnlstroliva I D Sign I □ Stream Buffer 
- I ex other

Nature of Request: Required Proposed Minimum Setback Proposed Setback 
__ Requirements Requirements 

uSetback 
·--·-----

11Slgn 
D ti Parking Spaces 
lXOther 75 1 BUFFER 15 1 BUFFER 75' 15'-

I 
Pmsenl Zoning: Name of Project/Subdivision: AUBURN SDA C-2

Property Address/Location: Tax Parcel ID: 
Briefly describe variance request: 

Revise 75' buffer on northern property line. 

Owner Name: Georgia-Cumberland Association of Seventh-day Adventists, Inc. 
Address: PO Box 12000 Calhoun, GA 30703 
Phone: 706-629-7951 Email: ntoledo@gccsda.com 
Applicant Name (If different from above): 

---

Address: 
Phone: Email: 
To the best of my knowledge, this variance appllcatlon form is co11ect and complete. II additional materials are determined 
to be necessary, I understand that I am responsible for filing addH/011a/ materl,1/s as specified by the C/ly of Auburn Zoning 
Ordinance. I understand that lo/lure to supply o/1 required Information (per the relevant Applicant Check//sts and 
Requirements of the Auburn Zoning Ordinance) wl/1 result In the rejection of this application. I have read the provisions of 
the Georgia Code Section 36-67A•3 as required regarding Compa/g11 Disclosures. My Signed Compa/gn Disclosure 
Statement ts Included 

Owner/Applicant Signature: n-�-[)� � A�B��
t
�J=

Sworn to and subscribed before fi,e this a 5,,, d�y of /l·h·1.At... 11. , 20 ;) <-/. � 

Notary Public: 71JauJ-A £
,\pplicallo1.1 Heci-ilvod.Hy: 

• , • • • • I � 

-,� . .

A11t>lic:'ot1bii,i·M1' ll $.1ti0 . ' . .  

-

zaoA 'bi,iilld 1-JJMr,-lii-'oa1e.:. 

Ui>dolcd: 05/00/20?.0 

R'§;:-ul,?L, Dote: 3 /;;i.5 /;)c:,�y
I c,.;� Nu111lrnr: 

---- -------

Cily or Aolllllll Conunumly Ocvolo1uncn1 Oc1whnc11t 
1 JulJ •I" twc Auhum, Gi\ 30011 

T/ll-96:l-•1002 Wl'll'1.cllyofo11h111o,c111.or{I 



COtJ.FLICT .. OF INTEREST.Q.!SCLOSURE

The undersigned below, making appllcatlon for Rezoning, Special Exception, Special Use Permit, Variance, etc., 
has complied With the Official Code of Georgia Section 36-67 A-1, et. sec., Conflict of Interest in Zoning Actions,
and has submitted or allached the required Information on the forms provided.

,--���-------·---- �-----·. -
Signature of Applicant

__ 3,/--;[ �.:::_-;?.c:::.':/..L... _____ --- ----···-
Date

Appeared before me personally this
.•.•; I • I 

, 
day of�:-�:... ''--. -------·· 20 d '.(.

My Commission Expires:-··-----·-------······

Signature or Owner

Date

Appeared before me personally this

•'" 

---- ·· 

A�(.;.:_.,-·•·;� (_��--?�::.-S�:-.:._,-····'i._ .. �---.. ·��::
Notary Public ,.· •·· • 

[).JSCLQ§URE QE (:AMPNGN�Qtfl]�IBUJJP.NS

Have you, within the two years lmmodlately preceding the filing of this application, made contributions .... , .. 
a(mregatlng $250.00 or more to a member of the City council, Planning Commission, Zoning Board of Appeals, 'bY
any other government officials who may consider this application?

(Check one) YESO NO E'J, > s /'.,�YotJr Name: .. ___ .. _ ....... .. 

Name and position of government orflcial(s):

Date and amount (which aggregated $250 or more) of the contribution(s):

��-:::6L�� 
Signaturn of Applicant Signature of Applicant's Attorney/Representative

Date: ... �hl....-w2..i ___ .. __ _

---. ·- ... - -·· 



LEGEND 
l?S .. TRON ?!N SET 
!PF-IRON PN !="OUNil 
a..-rem:R u� 
8L.-EIUII..DINC WN:E 

N,li=-00NOW OR FCRMERL Y 
1,1).1 .. MAN HCU: 

S-SANITARY 
P•POM:R 
W-WA'l'ER 
G-GAS 

-X--AcNCE 
ac-,ao.o: CF" Ct!RB 
r-l•WAT£R M� 
WV-WATFJ:I. VALVE 
?S,,.PO't,£,! 80)( 
GM-C>S hErER 

�:�Ltcl � cS.!i 
ESM"T-EAS£J.lENT 
CS,.C,I. 1'CH BASIS 
H.,,,..."le:,,.o WALL 
Dl•OROP' INLET 

J:l-1JNC110N BOX 
Lll.""LAND LCT UNE 
l<800REBAA 
S?-SlGN PCL£ 

C.0.-CU:,.,NOIJT 
lF•••IRAFFlC LIGHT POI..E 
©•'IEl..EPHONE STI.IE!OUT 
f".0.A•POINT OF ACC!:SS 

'/.<;,_S�c,\� �-o"'� G _ c,1<\il "" 
HAl<!IY�N 
I'll 10 PG l2:'4 

', 
"-

,PVi?':rrP 
.<-, NIF' i,\.,r 

"" 
C!1Y 1l" AUlllJRN 

m 1369 Pu 582 
P�T'TtRS:tN RICIC'r ,t./

'!>
[,:, PJI lD PG 124 .._'<i�i.-

,___. ___ _ J7 
QI...] Ft:tJC,:: "Cl"� 

i'cm> 
� - - - _ ..::9"'23'�2"'V273.24' 

/ 
----rs'7i. ;:;-- - - - - - -

/ 

7 

// 

\ 

,y / 

� 

"" 
', -"' �/

\ 

', _,,,/ 

I 

' / 

I 

�'""'""'"""'-"'A·v

\ 
Allffl.'RN ""':o,m:: i.o::oc.:: 1W..1.. 

' -"' / 

F't:lD'Al. N'ITHl!l/\1. MCRT 
# / 

�� 

I 
"" 

G) .. i>AR!<ING SPACE OUANl'n' 
e-vAL\o".S eox □•MONITTlRlNG 'M:l.l. 

,$- •LIGHT POLE 
tt1•'IRANS"ORMER aox 

, ,-v 

]a 

' 
V.<l i:_if/ 

I -s 

' .. � 

• 

', �� 

PARCEL _ A 

S l

-"' "/ 

55 AUBURN-C 
. UlO 052 

•1 "' 

/ 

OUNTY LINE 

'• 

// 

AUBURN GEORG 
ROAD 

\::,1-------

/ 

IA 300H 
> 

/ 

,.,1 ACRES 

I ll

/ 

ZONED C-2
0

I 0

/ 

- I

"" 
PEl"f'D'l:::V!:ilNIJN 

Pl! :o PG 12-1 

�, 
SEl.F \/Il..UAH £ 
I'll lC PG 1Z-I 

�• / 

I 

,�� -e.. • ·

\ \ �
= 

.... ·' 

·--
,,_,�o-

/ 

�,., . 

' 

, • .._,, 

-
I 

�;/-4 if-

e 

� �-

\ 

!:? � ... ;;., ? �- :z 

'SC' ;l.L 

I 

GARM♦NLAND SURVEYING 
, ir.t> Rai11ro..: s,rm s"'�""' c, )l)ilM. 

67S-7::6-7S8� 
f"""""''"''fio�(a;i,rn,ll,..,., 

_; .. ,. A. ""_ w 

�<;J $7• - �---------
-

---------------------
,, •' ,. ' 

u 

. ,, ,, " 

"' 

zQ 
wW 

'"' 

·" sei ,,s-,.-.i•ezrn.'9' 
•�••• 

i,a.W 
1": .,s-ac•07'

- � . -. - .... �• .... �.,•• "'- " • 
� 10J1lURN - coum:Y-UNE ROAD I 61J" R/W I

''"!'·s 
Fl-I�� 

.;� 

Sll'IM:r FOR:: 

COMMUNITY .AND SOUTHERN BANK 
G.M.D. 17"3 

CITY or >.l.1'61JRN - BARROW COUtm'. GtORCt.\ 

PA'li:; OCTOBER Zl. 2011 JOS N.Wt. : 55 COUNTY UNE RO 

sa.u:: 1·-so· FlLE N.WE: : 55 COUNT'!' LINE RO.ewe 

= 

24' PAVETI 
_.--: 

1 • .1.1.l. IRON Pl1C SE'!" .I.Rt 1/:t' ROtl.R llHr.l:SS S'l'A1'0l OTl'it'RWtS&. 
:. SUJIVtt Alm lla.lllMC � l:Si'AelJSHCD vmH Q!':l t.::ll>IG A 

NOWDRK AMm'CD RD,!. mu: �IKEll,l,TIC � 
� T!IE F1W> DATA lll'OM WHICH nllS l'U.T C BJ..S!Il W.S RaA'r!V'C 

F"0:ifflOHA.t. J.CCUl!.ICl' or -+O.c.:i ro:r. 
.1. n11:: PUl' K.15 m:tH �TtD �R c:.=t ,\IQ IS 

rnul'Ql TO BC ACtlJAAn: Wfl'HIN OH& FOOT IN t�i,.(.f, n::a. 
5. l:OOll'lolOO l.lSQ Di TH!:: SIJIM:T 'il>S A CU!l,!;ON SURVtTOl': + 

NDWCRK OI'::: RCVO:: U:IJ<!C: lRt ILlCA Ql!M Ht1'lll'ORX AIUl A 'rol'COK 
Cl'1'300S 'TOTJ.l. STAnoN. 

a. l'ltt.!) WORJI: e0),IPI.CJD CK OCTOl:IO'I 2C:, 2011 • 

0 " 

rm..•;.-; 

FLOOD NOTE: 

100 lS1l 

NO PORTION 01" THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN A FEDERAL.LY 
DtslGNATtO 100 'rt.AR FLOOD ZONE PER Ft;l,l,\ PANO. 
13013� £m::CTM: DATE: 1:Z/18/2.009. 



-Engi11ecri119 wit/, pri11cij,les of T11tc9rity 

11 57 Evans Cool< Road 

Canton, GA 30115 

770-815-2622

3-22-24

Richard Edwards 
CPL 

Re: Seven Day Adventist Church 
Auburn, GA 

Dear Richard, 

We are requesting a variance from the city regarding the 75' buffer adjacent to the north 
property line. The proposed church project needs the area in question for church 
member parking. Parking in the area referenced allows us to put a deceleration lane on 
County line Road as well as to have a soccer field and septic field in our desired 
location. We hope the city will grant this variance so our project can go on as planned. 

Feel free to reach out to me or John Kohl if you have any questions. Thank you for 
helping on this matter. 

Sincerely, 

David A. Foster, P.E. 

1 



Mr. David A. Foster, P.E. 
Principled Engineering 

1157 Evans Cook Road 
Canton, GA 30015 

MAYOR 

Linda M. Blechinger 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

Michael E. Parks 

November 20, 2023 

Re: Water Availability Letter - Parcel AU10-052 

To Whom It May Concern: 

CITY COUNCIL 

Peggy J, Langley 
Robert L. Vogel 111 

Taylor J. Sisks 
Jamie L. Bradley 

The referenced Parcel Number AU10-052 at 55 County Line Road in Barrow County Georgia has access 

to public water along its frontage of the road, A 12-inch water line is located on the right side of the 

right-of-way of County-Line Road, and a 2-inch water line is also located on the left side of right-of

way, Water is provided by the City of Auburn, Georgia, 

This letter shall not imply any guarantee of water capacity provided by the City and shall be used solely 

for zoning application purposes. The City is a municipal corporation of the State of Georgia and is an 

independent public authority separate and apart from the Barrow County Government. Any 

applications or permits submitted to or issued by the Barrow County Government shall have no 

bearing or effect on the City, 

This letter shall not be considered an approval by the City of any Project or design concept. Project 

approval will consider the amount of water required and the current water capacity available at the 

time of development. The city makes no representation regarding the existing water/sewer 

facility's ability to meet the developer/owner's project-specific requirements. Easements and 

deeded lands may be required for water facilities, of which procurement will remain the 

responsibility of the developer/owner, Fire flow and static pressure are the developer's 

responsibility to obtain and evaluate. 

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please contact Iris E. Akridge at 

(770) 963-4002, Ext.207.

Sincerely yours, 

Public Works Director 

City of Auburn 



� 
s:: 

.-. 



'-Hlt-'IXiv:i,,•,.�•IJJr.-, 
10:1:,ttu 

Ul:(W\. .. t) 
r·4u,,,.,.,,�1 

.8UJ.X88UJ.8U::J: 
'POldJ:>U'J.Ic:1 

\ 

i ---=-=::: -���-::-�C�:;:��;-;:;::;��;�':"�-,--7 I 
I /, ...---------------- ---, \ � II I I ,.,.

" J.O<II M ✓--

\ � I / 1/ ___________ ,.,. � \ \ : I I I 
-

I I 
I : I / (,-

-----

I I I \ ' \, �' I I I I } i � �, '-. 1, -✓--------- ) I I I \ I \ , 
I I I 

�
''I I I / I I 

I I/ � 
\,', I \ I I ) I 

/ 
Ii >-· I\ \ I :r--J <I 

� / I I �E ; 
\� ' \ I I \ /,. / I 

, 
' l 

� I ' \ \ i ,,
/ ,,.✓// 

I / / 
: � 1 l '\. / I ' ,,.,,.J I I ____ ..J ( ,.,. 

I I I \ ( 
I fl 

I 

--, 
I 

/ � ( �,{==:::j:ilR ) \ �--'MIi---.----
; �--- I \ \ ,,. i/ /' r.===----,--.... ' _......, 
( ,,. 

; ' 
I 

J 

\ II...____, (

I 't lL �
�-

(/)

� 
i1f

I
I 

, ' I 

'\._ ""'-- \ -·

I 
I I
I 
I 

! 
', 

1 

, .............. 

i 

-r

' --, 
\\ l\ \ / '  

\,, -�\ L
--/ I/� 

\:------... \ A j I 
\ 

',-.�_, I I 
\ \ \ / ) 
\ ,, ) I 
�--...,, '1/. '\ ' ,,, ' '- I '\ 

\ ) / I \ 
\ / / l->: / .� 

\/ {';I ,, // 
'\ z/ 

\{! 
_;/ 

/ 

I 

I 
I 

/ 

IA 11YO ,:,,t 



El 

.. 
lil gj 

�woe VD -mmanv 

01/0� 3Nll AlNno::i gg 

vos Ntinsnv 

0 
I 

"t'""" 



♦ u 
Cl) 

I I h
i 

.s 
� ti e3: 

c3 � �ooc v0 °mll)snv � U!�JIQ � 
I 

avo� 3Nll AlNnoo gg � � N 

ff�du! -� ; I ! I i • � <( vas Ncinsnv � g fi Ii � " II � l! 

............. ·:· 

(iSiJ 

. . .

Ill � 



15D 

liS1J 

� . . . . . . . . . 

[i) 
.. .. 

gi 

i rnoc v0 'N�nsnv 

01;(0� 3Nll AlNno:> gg 

vas Ntinsnv 

... .. .. .. .. .. ... 

� 
.. .. ...... .. 
&l 



♦ u r. e3: 
l� :?�� E 
0 ..,�., 0 i��"HOf!1£ti .. Ii 

llSlJ 

Ii] 

.s ,( o:;: �iooc v0 'minanv �ti u�
O\/0U 3Nl1 A!Nno:::i gg 

·� � VOS NHnsnv(I) u. 

� ,( 

i ........ . . . j . . . . . . . . .. 

... .. ·•• ...

Kl 

M I I tt 
1 

(Y) a 
I 

� f, 
I (Y) 

n . � <( 
f! I I q � 



Zoning/Special 
Exception 

VARIANCE APPLICATION 

Type of Request: D Zoning/Special 
Exec lion 

D Administrative D Sign o Stream Buffer
Applicable Zoning/Sign Code Section: VMir,/IGC, -FroM '51'.'.£. ll .1),0S-o(a) (1, (.-) 
Nature of Request: Required Proposed 
o Setback
□ Sign
□ fl Parking Spaces

Other 1'5"/o W,' ws Not t\ \,'<,J,k 
Name of Project/Subdivision: � .o:uc. t,M\- o,.. {,tt-.. S-\-. 
Property Address/Location: J.o�AC. -lr,c.\- "" btlt Sh 
Briefly describe variance request: 

Minimum Setback 
Re uirements 

-

Proposed Setback 
Re ulrements 

Present Zoning: Vovi"tow" 0v � 
Tax Parcel ID: AU..1.1. 1.11. 

\h\$ c,.oJ..t. '&tc.t:o" ,-s 9eMJ-. 
pttA�, ... \..r portuo" (5),.+ -\t:� oV<r�l 

-h,wwcls CoMMcr,\c,.\ f'1 c)..e.Jc:lc�15 GtM ih,s 
-t,,.,lt 1,,,,I\ bt re.stc>.e,-+:.-_I. $u. -\i.<- \e-ifu or �"t'-'t.

Phone: �-'• 1 - '\ l \ - $"b b J Email: 

Applicant Name (If different from above): $,l\�"s � 'na1� Ul 
Address: 3a� \.N . S-\- W i � GA 30«,o 

Updated: 05/08/2020 

City of Auburn Community Development Department 
1369 411' Ave• Auburn, GA 30011 

770·963-4002 • 1·1w1•1.cllyofauburn·ga.org 



lil \lRld,\ I, I IS'1.! 

CERTIFICATIONS 

In the event an owner's agent or contract purchaser is filing this application, the certifications below 
must be completed. If the owner Is filing the application, only the owner's certification must be 
completed. 

AGENT'S CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned below, or as attached, is hereby authorized to make this application by the property 
owner for the property listed below and located at 

as shown in the records of Barrow or Gwinnett County, GA. 

Signature 

Appeared before me personally this 3-tn 

Updated: 05/08/2020 

3-8-J4
Date 

day of f'l Cl� U Vl

City of Auburn Community Development Department 
1369 4'" Ave· Auburn, GA 30011 

770·963-4002 • ww1•1.cityolauburn-ga.org 



CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE 

The undersigned below, making application for Rezoning, Special Exception, Special Use Permit, Variance, etc., 
has complied with the Official Code of Georgia Section 36·67A·1, el. sec., Conflict of Interest In Zoning Actions, 
and has submitted or attached the required Information on the forms provided. 

��lcaol -S--=i
0!8

-a-tu::,:re"'-9
�

--=f:..::.O--\-
�=-ne-\..:.\ ________ _

Date 

Have you, within the 1wo years immediately preceding 1he filing of this application, made contributions
aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the City Council, Planning Commission, Zoning Board of Appeals, or
any other government officials who may consider tllis application? 

(Check one) YES o No)(_ Your Name: fubv H"I ,ev' 

Name and position of government officlal(s): f'I k 

Date and amount (which aggregated $250 or more) of the contribution{s): 
NA

Llprlatd 05/0812020 

Signature of Applicant's Attorney/Representative" 

Date: 6h/o.� 

C1t1• of Auburn Community Oc1•elop111ent O�p�rtmant 
1369 4'" /We• Auburn. GI, 30011 

770·%3·•10Q2 • •:,ww.c,1yofaullurn·ga.or9 



CERTIFICATIONS 

In the event an owner's agent or contract purchaser is filing this application, both the owner's and
agent's certifications must be completed. If the owner is filing the application, only the owner's
certification must be completed. 

OWNER'S CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned below, hereby declares that they are the owner(s) of the property, located at 

C.ih stru,-\' ?"'ru-\ Alk \ \ \ i I
as shown In the records of Barrow or Gwinnett County, GA. 

Date 

Appeared before me personally this 4-1, h day of ,AA, Cl� Gl"l

Date 

20 J+. 

L'pcb1�d 0:i'08!2020 

C11y or ,\uburn Ccrnmunny Dr:1',lopmenl Ueµ�nrrv:r,\ 
l 369 �= ,..,., ,'Li;urn. Gr, 1rio11

770-163· 1100) '/J\'rn ,: 1tY':ife·..:U tirn q;. r,:q



Sullins 
Engineering,LLC 

302 West May Street, Winder, GA 30680 * matt@sullinsengineering.com * 706-773-3849 

March 8, 2024 

RE: Application for a Variance for Parcel AUi I 121 in City of Auburn 

Letter of Intent 

I am writing on behalf of HBC Investments LLC, the owner, to formally request applications for a 

variance for the above-referenced property, seeking relief from Sec. 17.9 l.050(2)(b )(i). This property, 

spanning 2.02 acres, is situated within the Auburn Downtown Overlay District and boasts road frontage 

along 6th Ave, 6th Street, and Atlanta Highway. Our proposed development divides this parcel into two 

tracts: tract one (0.59 acres) accommodating six fee-simple townhome units, and tract two (1.36 acres) 

designated for a commercial drive-through restaurant, as supported by the Auburn Downtown Overlay 

District. 

Sec. l 7.9 l .050(2)(b )(i) stipulates that a minimum of seventy-five percent of the street-facing building 

facade, between three feet and eight feet in height, must comprise clear windows allowing views of indoor 

space or product display areas. 

It is evident that this code section is primarily directed towards commercial retail or restaurant 

developments. No private residential house typically has such extensive visibility to the interior, and there 

is usually a maximum window coverage limit significantly lower than seventy-five percent. For instance, 

the city of Window mandates window coverage on residential structures to range between a minimum of 

ten percent and a maximum of fifty percent. While townhomes are a supported use in the Auburn 



Downtown Overlay District, they would be unable to conform to this window subsection in a typical 

manner. 

We believe our application meets the criteria outlined in Auburn's Zoning Board of Appeals Sec. 

17. l 50.060(A)(3), specifically as follows:

(a), Our property's location within the Auburn Downtown Overlay District introduces unique challenges 

due to the district's purpose of promoting new infill residential and nonresidential development in a 

planned format. The requirements imposed by the overlay district, coupled with the irregular shape and 

topography of our property, make strict adherence to the window requirement impractical and hinder the 

development of residential units. 

(b ), Strict application of the zoning code's window requirement would impose undue hardship on our 

development plans, hindering the feasibility of the townhome units. 

(c), The unique characteristics of our property, including its location within the Auburn Downtown 

Overlay District and its size, contribute to the specific challenges we face in meeting the window 

requirement. 

( d), The conditions leading to the hardship are inherent to the property and not the result of any actions 

taken by HBC Investments LLC. 

(e), Granting relief from the window requirement would not detract from the overall objectives of the 

zoning regulations or negatively impact public welfare. 

Thank you for considering our request. We are prepared to provide any additional information or 

clarification required. 



Sincerely, 

Matthew Sullins 

GA Registration No. 28445 



ARMENTROUT• MATHENY• THURMOND 

April 15, 2024 

Subject: Townhomes, 6th St, Auburn, GA- ParcelAU11 121 

AMT, P.C Project No. 23201 

To Whom it may concern: 

I have reviewed the elevations that I have drawn for the proposed townhomes that will be located at 

6th Street, Auburn, GA 30011. As an architect for over 40 years, I contend that the proposed exterior 
of these town homes clearly represents a Craftsman style of architecture. The use of board & batten· 

siding with cedar shake accents exterior and some heavy timber gable accents all fit what is 
commonly thought of as Craftsman style. Also, the use of double hung windows with the top sash 
having 2/2 lites in conjunction with closed board and batten shutters is classic Craftsman detailing. 
I have also proposed a classic "carriage house" garage door which carries through the theme of 

Craftsman architecture. Finally, the use of gabled and shed roof porches with simple square 
columns and a standing seam metal roof further reinforces the traditional Craftsman style that your 

community guidelines require. 

i would be most happy to have a meeting to further discuss this matter and to understand any other 

features that might be interpreted by your city guidelines that I could possibly incorporate on the 

front elevations of these town homes. 

Most sincerely, 

Armentrout Matheny Thurmond, P.C. 

David Matheny, AIA 
Principal Architect 

330 Research Drive, Suite A-240 • Athens, GA 30605-2760 

Ph: 706.548.8211 • Fax: 706.548.1814 • www.amtathens.com 



PLANS FOR ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW 

"AUBURN DOWNTOWN OVERLAY DISTRICT" 

�hq�N°T.wiwf 

TOTAL AREA PROJECT: 1.95 ACRES 

TRACT 1 - 0.59 AC. 

TRACT 2 - 1.36 AC. 

OWNER I DEVELOPER: 

HBC INVESTMENT$. LLC 

5615GOLFCLUBDRIVE 

BRASELTON, GA 30517 

CHRIS AND AMBER HALPER 

#267-971-5662 

FUNDING: PRIVATE 

MAP 

SHEET INDEX: 

1. COVER SHEET 

2. SITE PLAN 

3. ARCHITECTURAL - A 100

4. ARCHITECTURAL -A200

5. ARCHITECTURAL -A201

6. LANDSCAPE PLAN

7. TREE INVENTORY & ANALYSIS

DESIGNED BY: 

®D 
302 >!£ST MAY Slr/£U 

• Vr1NDER. CA . .30680 

Sulhns PHON£: (678) 687-6219 

@ Engineering,LLC 
CONTACT: MATTHEW SULLINS 

CIVIL £NCIN[£RS ~ t.ANO PLANNERS 



�· 
rcocrl-f=l21o1>,,.,,11toff""<' 
"""'""' c,.,, '"'"P'•l,0, 1',x/ I"""'""' 
,,.,. """"" ,,,._,.,, ,,..,,,,,,., "'"'""""''· 
''"' ,,.,.,,,,,.. '",,,. "' ,,.,, /M'<,, 
""'""""0/,iy.'Y;;n· .,,,. 11>, '"'""'""O °' 
"f"" -" HC< ,o be "'""'"' lo """"'""' 
,,,,.,, ;/MC. ""d ""''"' q"dity/q,,,,,./1/y 
...,,,,,,.,,1. 

NOT/7$ 
1,/ l'!>Mcr ,;,,r 1:; PAJ/T Of" rHC AUm,f//,/ .,,,,..,,o.,, 
o,;;,v.yf;J!;f1<1Cr. 
N r,,,:; ,n,, .. ,:; °"'' /()(C ll<ACf I (a:m.c) 
J) 0 /Of Al /0-0,,,[S (/,�NSIIY 10 ,., ow,J:;/,c) 
, J w,rrn mo><xo qr /II(: C!FY or ,WIJl'N 
5) ::C�fl Pl'O>ftCP {ff ,Hf: (:JFY or A(J{j/ffell 
&) /0-/)i,i.·:; $HAU C-.Y "'IH r,,,: o,.·,::i.()PM[;NF 
1/f"OiJJRF/,,rNf" Of" .•.rem:,,, 1." .. nn<n - /Jfl//7.oPUFNt :;farm,,Rt>c, ;;.,u:�'::'",cvc:, :;,,," CC</Ptr ,wn, 1111: O>::J;zAYC«o,0 

8UIU)ING SFTBACKS C!': 
,�cw, w"""' R,')e ff ROA�:; 
$#)C. :;· rRW f'IW'D'FY w.·r::; 
"CAIC �• ;;,w µ,,O"/.";/fr UNCS 

IIFFEflENC£: 

1 • 
1/sM..;-rrMco-•uc ar,rr 

flUNAlm(] k A,C,'l,C. /Mlm• l�/10,,'� 

.,)N<'AA /OM 

~ I.EGEND ~ 
/IN,: � INVCPr 
'i: - co,rmu.,c 
,,,H, - M.<NHOU: 
a.t"V - [lt"VAr/DS 
t,P, � UCJ;J' POl[ 
-W- - WAT[R LJ,OC 
t' - r;:or,r_f;;TY u.,c 
R/W - RJCHT OC WAY 
ws - J/WN �IN sn /l,t;'" OPtN /OP) 
IPF • .'RO, PrN Ft!UND (r/�- Rt/JAR) 

_j 

� 
� :,::. 

'si: 
·-s
\ti

TOTAL AREA 1.95 ACRES 

6th STREET~ 50' R/W 

CC""�---

N24'"56'25"E 81.42', 

� ·�-����o,

• 
• 
� 

I I 
I I I II I 15 I rl I �1 '{/ I �I.._, I 

d.§ I I 
,J Ci I 
�I I �I 
gJ I l!li' � 

I IV) :::.1-, I 
g1 { o,I <..,[ �l :.0: I�I :1;: I 
'l "'1 

I ( I 
!vi
I I 

I I 

/ I 
/ / 

�\ 

,u 

';...--"' ,,,,/ m, \ -----\ ,,,, 
, �1--;:--� SWAl�----- i 

-�-���-=--:'
--

-=-��-��--J
S23'"59'49"W.. 127.56' ""~ WA�Li:R JOHN ~ 

ZONCD: C2 

-N23'4Sf7"E 1.89' 

,,, 
-MO/./TGOMfRr OMJNr B 
ANO WIWS DONNA M~ 

ZONEO: C7 

/ef . 

• 
. 

TRACT2 
1.36AC 

"" 
;.._ CITY OF ALJBURN ~ 

LONW· CZ 

Sccle 1" 

----\.--

30'
,., 

w, - -c- PA'/EL JAYF:$H N. 
WNF:Oc· CZ 

I, 

OWNERL_DEVELOPER: 
MONTGOMERY DANNYE 

WILLIS DONNA MAND 

FLYNNWAYNEBRENDAN 

L 

f:: 
V) 

;S"'' 
::t:·. 
;;,:· "' 
<': •. 
� 
si: 

,I 

!3225 !0!STSTLOT !64 K,_..,,,11,,ow. _,_,,..,,,,_, 
LARGO. FLJ377J ai11-.,.,,dl/J. ,,,,.�,,,,, 

I . 

I 
;� �· ��� 
i; ��i � �p
�� r�� ! gt
�Fi ��� i gl'. 

•�f ��i s ,r
i;� E�ii � f� 
i�f �E�� � �t 

,:: b;�� � ;1 
�:i �,�; � i� 
�}! Fiff � ��,
ti:! �i�; 6 f{il
�r� dt� :,a ��:. 

ii� 
�:,_,; .!:f? ,_

• a, • 
(I') (l) 5 
C C -; 

:·O> ll 
::, C (/) w ' 

�!S'I��

Cl) w 
:;. 
0 
I 
z 
s: ' ' 0 ,:�:S 

� 1-- a'
"'

�/J i-- §�h
W �:::1!,S 

w�S::-: '" 

� r� 
(j) � "" 
.c 
15 
U) "'"'



::.JL_ _________ _::'•�· 

l I;;==()

l

[,J_j





-��
·:�=1�

., '•""'T. 

....,,...l � 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I IOOC VD ·u�ngnv 

133.!IJS H19 �Cl 

unoHNMOl 

w 

0 
v; 

5: 
0 
a2 



"' 
z 
0 

�=>
J 
<( 
0 
z 
0 

F 
0 
w >-

5 "' 
I w 
I ill" "''>-� ! 

� 
I 
• 
I 

ill 

�>'>·116·Hi: 'HJ 
�l<h'Hal;,wc"� �,.cH:'.l 

Ill(� VD ·,:ornl"fal ,�,a "11:>JlOD �[$� 

Jll 'SlN3WlS3ANI :J9H 

l' 
H 

l • ' ' 11 , 
;' ' 

l 
o. 

§i
ii � ��
1! wO 

1 
°'""

I 
o> 
"' 
!:� 

j, �Ia ' �� 

i!l 
• ill i

liti.i 
�
� !i'� " 

1: 
0 
< " a
w �-
w 

f-Jl 

"'
��

z 
l ;:i; �� w , 

ul� i� 
" 

lH1 w 

Nu 

«�""'>- rl 

'�'"""' ... '"'"'""'"""
''·"'"'":s�""-�•· 

�n·,.�_,,�,o.,s,,•.••<'<Cf-¥7 

0 p U OW 

�� 
�l'; 
�i 
8� 0 

�t 
w 

, 
5!;)15 w w 

a;a 
We 

"w 
Ella\'! "m 

�o a�<i;,;g �· 
��5 

zO 

W
W 

'"" � :g

;u 
oa 
WO "" 
wa 

n� X 

' 

z 
5 

� z 
0 

ti 
w 

t, "" 
w 
w 

� 

ij! 

I ' 
I £ 

! '
j £

� 
g 

"I 
C !

! I ' ' " 

I' • I 

• 

I 
• 

� " 
0 � 
' 
lu 
w 

_,�.,,� '"•�··,,,o,��·•·•"''·'"',s-,•'�' 

l POJl - B3�1S Hl9 

NVld ldV::>SONVl !, Vl�l/10 

1llfi1ilt 
3'""'-=-.z-5-�"-

ll 

l l •

. I I i 

IU 111 I� Ill 
!11il•IHH �� 8 i.: l!-8-i:;.i:; s e 

£i-HHni.§ 
@00@ 

•• 11,

------7 

--;::::§;'-- ...._ ��---- \ 

w 

\ \ I\ 11 I l1 
I l1 
I 

z 

5 "
" 

i, 
z 
5 

5 •:1 
l 

" 

,!1 I ' 

' 
!• 

·11



I 



111$ lll.OCK JS �lf"D FOR 
1HE aIRX CF 9.FOllOR cctfif 

TM ""'1th/a 'I"'" .,,,u, 1/Jlr pla/ h kud �• 
a dMJtd f,lldsk,,, # Md (NI h � fHf 
aod o, ""f/U(r IIT« of _K..__. PN a,g/• p,>h/ 
""d ...,, od)tsf� VS<>9 IM C<>7\l><lU /Ve. 

1M _....,. has hM WCWI� lb'-� emf 
b l«s>d t., b# rxarq/, 1'i/l,h "'" /col h 
>115,000 fut 

. i 

,/2 
I
; ,y 

.. • • "-1,%1 ... �. 
, : ' : 

e 

•• · . ·· 

. : . 

FLOOD NOTF,-

1.95 ACRE5 

~LEGEND~ 
,o/lf' � RKiHT OF ll'AY 
FS B IHON IW sa (//2" OIVI Wf') 
ROI' B Rf1MR F()(JW 

NO nooo HAZARO zcwc EXISTS ON 
SITC AS PER F.lH.AI, COMMUNITY PANEL 
No. 1.JOfJCOOIOIJ, OATCO 12/0f/2022. 

-f'- m PRa'iRTY (.JN£ 
CCWF- Cl)t,f}«ffCIIINO 
JJ.N. a 8 VA/#JOtE -s- - S(Jllll'U,'C "' ' "' ,oo 

REFERENCE· 
PROPEl?TY OF HflPOiV B. 1.10,vrcoumy ANO AUBURN lot)(;£ NO. 230 
DY H.l. DUNAHOO, OA1TO: 05/19/195-1. 

SURVC:Y FOR 

a,y 

""""" 

CB-4 L.L.C. 
ca.wn

,,,,,,,, 

STA TC Gr G£CWGIA 

SCALE OATC 
,•-50• 12 19/2022 

W. T. DUNAHOO ANO ASSOCIAlrS, l.l.C. 



All that tract or parcel of land lying and being in GMD 1740, City of Auburn, 

Barrow County, Georgia, containing 1.95 acres, and more particularly described 

on that Survey For "CB-4 L.L.C." dated December 19, 2022, prepared by W.T. 
Dunahoo, Georgia Registered Surveyor Number 1577, and more particularly 

described as follows: 

To find the true point of beginning, begin at an iron pin set at the intersection on 

the northern right of way of 6th 
Avenue (50' right of way) with the eastern right of 

way of 6th Street (SO' right of way), this being the true point of beginning. 

From the point of beginning thus established, and going along the right of way of 

6th Street north 27 degrees 11 minutes 38 seconds east a distance of 48.39 feet to

a point; thence north 24 degrees 56 minutes 25 seconds east a distance of 81.42 

feet to a point; thence north 23 degrees 45 minutes 27 seconds east a distance of 

72.29 feet to a point; thence north 22 degrees 59 minutes 09 seconds east a 

distance of 84.56 feet to a point; thence north 22 degrees 53 minutes 21 seconds 

east a distance of 93.96 feet to a point; thence north 23 degrees 31 minutes 38 

seconds east a distance of 49.50 feet to an iron pin set on the southern right of 

way of Atlanta Hwy NW (60' right of way}; thence along the right of way of 

Atlanta Hwy NW south 67 degrees 26 minutes 38 seconds east a distance of 
200.00 feet to an iron pin set; thence leaving the right of way of Atlanta Hwy NW 

and going south 23 degrees 59 minutes 49 seconds west a distance of 430.99 feet 

to an iron pin set on the northern right of way of 5th Avenue; thence along the 

right of way of 6th Avenue north 67 degrees 09 minutes 37 seconds west a 

distance of 200.00 feet to an iron pin set and the true point of beginning. 



ti 

fl 

,rs lflOII P!tl SET 

/l W lllGHT OF WAY 

e 
w 

' 
0 
0 
e 

0 

' 

0 
0 

-

7 

cone s,d<walk 

o"\11
t' 

---.,r1G6 OSW 200.0 

PARCEi. ' ' I 

I 
::: "? 

I
• 0 
O 0 . 

� " $�609- ' 

0 

> 
' " 

w � � 

.�� 
PARCEL B 

��I 
� f I cx,sr,w; 

I 
O I /Ji,JIUXNIJ 

l.s" ' ·" •, 

20• ALLEY un<>p•�•d 

ELSErn WAGES 

PHOPEfHY OF 

I J. D. WIT HERS 
AUBURN, GEORGIA 
GMD NO 1740 
BARROW· COUNTY 
SCALE 1 in.•60 rt. 
SU flVEYED 4·23·6B 

BY; W. T. DUNAHOO 

VJINDEfl,GA 

�-.�---� ,,.,.,,, ""'"""'''"""'"' 
'•••••-.,..,_n•f,-.... 

: ;.,,p.,_1,,-
� �.:,_::'"'"��-. ·:'.;�":::7? 

' .t .. .....iw,,11,,,..,., 

9 




